

Coffee with the Board
December 5, 2009

Trustee Dave Hegland
Trustee John Davis

Start of Meeting at 9:00 Am

Topic 1: Road referendum:

Presentation seemed not to be thought out
Does this work with the EPA deadline if any?
Home sanitary lines should be replaced for total reconstructs so streets wont have to be cut later for repairs. At least to the parkway
Attending residents have concerns with current management heads running the project and are hesitant to vote yes due to their concerns but will probably vote yes to the tax increase.

Topic 2: Pensions:

Resident wanted to know if there was anything that could be done about the large piece of our budget going to pension to lower it.

Topic 3: There is a temporary tent at 106 S. Harvard and has been there all summer. Can someone look into it?

Topic 4: Golf course

Resident came in with a bucket full of golf balls that she collected over the summer . She stated the balls seem to be coming from a sand trap that requires golfers to shoot south. The lights are an issue and concerns for safety in regards to golf balls. She is upset there has been nothing done and no communications from the village. She left crying.

Topic 5: Management living within village limits

A few residents voiced opinion that the management should reside in Villa Park

Topic 5: Ambulance

Resident felt we should of have looked into purchasing a used ambulance.

Topic 6: Communications from the village staff

It was a concern of all attending residents that they were not responded to by staff on concerns either through emails or phone. No follow through on complaints.

End of meeting at 11:00 am

residents at meeting

Mike Orlowski

Judy Wherley

Bill Nolden

John Squeo

Beverly Johnston